
 
 

 

Curt Manufacturing 
(US & Canada) 

 
TO: Power Heavy Duty Members 

 

FROM: Deval Joshi, Senior Program Manager 
 

DATE: June 22, 2017 
 

Power Heavy Duty is pleased to offer a program with Curt Manufacturing effective immediately. 
 
Products Available: 

 
• Trailer Hitches 
• Towing Electrical 
• Ball Mounts 
• Trailer Balls 
• Towing Security & 

Accessories 
• Hitches 
• Cargo Management 

 

 
Program Advantages: 
 

• Program Rebate 
• Individual Growth Rebate 
• Growth Volume Rebate  

 
General Information: 
 
CURT is the leading manufacturer of American-made towing products. CURT specializes in 
custom-fit trailer hitches and custom wiring harnesses, produced right here in the United 
States. CURT also offers a broad range of other towing products and accessories to fully equip 
their customers for the road ahead. 

A few of Curt’s defining qualities include: 

• Made-in-USA custom-fit trailer hitches and wiring 
• ISO / TS 16949 certification for quality manufacturing 
• Leading first-to-market track record and order-fill rate 
• A full line of towing products, including heavy-duty equipment 



• 10 warehouse locations in the US and one in Canada where product will be shipped 
from.  Most members will receive overnight service if ordered before 3:00PM daily at 
regular UPS rates. 

CURT Manufacturing stands for EXCELLENCE in our products and our associates. CURT 
aspires to be the industry LEADER by recognizing that the customer is KING and our 
associates are our greatest ASSET. 

Be sure to check out the CURT Manufacturing website by clicking the link below. 
www.Curtmfg.com     
 
If you are already buying from Curt Manufacturing please notify your Senior Program Manager, 
Deval Joshi, djoshi@vipar.com to help ensure you begin receiving the new program benefits. 
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